
 

Democratic Services democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 
 
 

Title: SPECIAL Children & Young People Cabinet 
Member Meeting 

Date: 4 April 2012 

Time: 1.00pm 

Venue Committee Room 3, Hove Town Hall 

Members: Councillor: 
Shanks (Cabinet Member) 

 Wealls and Marsh 

Contact: Penny Jennings 
Democratic Services Officer 
penny.jennings@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 
The Town Hall has facilities for wheelchair users, 
including lifts and toilets 

 

T  

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for 
anyone wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter 
and infra red hearing aids are available for use 
during the meeting.  If you require any further 
information or assistance, please contact the 
receptionist on arrival. 

  

 FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are 
instructed to do so, you must leave the building by 
the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to 
the nearest exit by council staff.  It is vital that you 
follow their instructions: 
 

• You should proceed calmly; do not run and do 
not use the lifts; 

• Do not stop to collect personal belongings; 

• Once you are outside, please do not wait 
immediately next to the building, but move 
some distance away and await further 
instructions; and 

• Do not re-enter the building until told that it is 
safe to do so. 

 



 

 
 

Democratic Services: Meeting Layout 
 

Public 
Speaker 

Lawyer Councillor 
Shanks 

Strategic 
Director- 
People 

 

Democratic 
Services 
Officer 

 

Officer in 
Attendance 

Officer in 
Attendance 
 

Members in Attendance 

Officers in Attendance 

Press 

Public Seating 

Officer in 
Attendance 

Officer in 
Attendance 
 

Member 
Speaker 

Opposition 
Spokesperson 
Labour & Co-
Operative 

Opposition 
Spokesperson 
Conservative 
 



CHILDREN & YOUNG PEOPLE CABINET MEMBER MEETING 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part One Page 
 

43. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS  

 (a) Declarations of Interest by all Members present of any personal 
interests in matters on the agenda, the nature of any interest and 
whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial under the 
terms of the Code of Conduct.  

 
(b) Exclusion of Press and Public - To consider whether, in view of the 

nature of the business to be transacted, or the nature of the 
proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the 
meeting when any of the following items are under consideration. 

 
NOTE:  Any item appearing in Part 2 of the Agenda states in its 
heading either that it is confidential or the category under which the 
information disclosed in the report is exempt from disclosure and 
therefore not available to the public. 

 
A list and description of the categories of exempt information is 
available for public inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls. 

 

 

44. ITEMS RESERVED FOR DISCUSSION  

 (a) Items reserved by the Cabinet Member 

(b) Items reserved by the Opposition Spokespersons 

(c) Items reserved by Members, with the agreement of the Cabinet 
Member. 

NOTE: Public Questions, Written Questions from Councillors, Petitions, 
Deputations, Letters from Councillors and Notices of Motion will be 
reserved automatically. 

 

 

45. PUBLIC QUESTIONS  

 No public questions received by date of publication.  
 

46. PETITIONS 1 - 2 

 To consider and receive the petition presented at the meeting of Council 
on 22 March 2011 and a further paper petition received subsequently but 
within the deadline for consideration at this meeting - Report of the 
Strategic Director, Resources (copy attached) 

 

 Contact Officer: Penny Jennings Tel: 01273 291065  
 Ward Affected: All Wards   
 

47. DEPUTATIONS  



CHILDREN & YOUNG PEOPLE CABINET MEMBER MEETING 

 
 

 Two Deputations have been notified in relation to changes requested to 
the Dorothy Stringer/Varndean catchment area boundary: 
 

(a) In support of considering and making changes to the proposed 
boundary extension (in support of the petition received at Council 
on 22 March 2012; 

(b) Opposing the request set out in the petition considered at Council 
on 22 March 2012 

 

 

48. LETTERS FROM COUNCILLORS  

 No letters have been received.  
 

49. WRITTEN QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS  

 No written questions have been received.  
 

50. NOTICES OF MOTIONS  

 No Notices of Motion have been received by the date of publication.  
 

51. SCHOOL ADMISSION ARRANGEMENTS 2013/14 3 - 14 

 Report of the Strategic Director, People (copy attached)  

 Contact Officer: Gil Sweetenham Tel: 29-3474  
 Ward Affected: All Wards   
 

 

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its 
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.  Provision is also made 
on the agendas for public questions to committees and details of how questions can be 
raised can be found on the website and/or on agendas for the meetings. 
 
The closing date for receipt of public questions and deputations for the next meeting is 12 
noon on the fifth working day before the meeting. 
 
Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.  
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date. 
 
Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on 
disc, or translated into any other language as requested. 
 
For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Penny Jennings, 
(email penny.jennings@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email democratic.services@brighton-
hove.gov.uk  
 

 

Date of Publication - Tuesday, 27 March 2012 

 

 



CHILDREN  

YOUNG PEOPLE’S 
CABINET MEMBER 
MEETING 

Agenda Item 45 

Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

 

Subject: Petition(s) 

Date of Meeting: 4 April 2012 

Report of: Strategic Director, Resources 

Contact Officer: Name:  Penny Jennings Tel: 29-1065 

 E-mail: Penny.jennings@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

Key Decision: No  

Wards Affected: Various  

 
FOR GENERAL RELEASE 

 

1. SUMMARY AND POLICY CONTEXT: 
 

1.1 To receive any petitions presented at Council, any petitions submitted directly 
to Democratic Services or any e-Petition submitted via the council’s website. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 

2.2 That the Cabinet Member/Committee responds to the  petition either by 
noting it or writing to the petition organiser setting out the Council’s views, or 
where it is considered more appropriate, calls for an officer report on the 
matter which may give consideration to a range of options, including the 
following: 

 

§ taking the action requested in the petition 
§ considering the petition at a council meeting 
§ holding an inquiry into the matter 
§ undertaking research into the matter 
§ holding a public meeting 
§ holding a consultation 
§ holding a meeting with petitioners 
§ referring the petition for consideration by the council’s Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee 
§ calling a referendum 
§ calling for a report 

 

3. PETITIONS 
 

(a) Petition title:Change to Dorothy Stringer/Varndean Catchment Area 
to Include East of Dyke Road for 2013/14 Intake, do not Postpone the 
Decision Until 2014/15 

 

3. (i) To receive the following e-Petition presented at Council on 22 March 2012 via 
the council’s website containing 215 signatures and a paper petition 
containing a further102 signatures (total 317at time of going to print)  

1



 

Change to Dorothy Stringer/Varndean Catchment Area to Include 
East of Dyke Road for 2013/14 Intake, do not Postpone the 
Decision Until 2014/15 

 

“We the undersigned petition the Council; 

 

As Brighton and Hove City Council have already highlighted there are 
issues for children travelling to Hove Park. They are not able to attend 
extra curriculum clubs and socialise with their peers after school. We 
want our children to be able to walk to their local schools and remain in 
their community. There is no point in postponing this decision as it is just 
delaying the solution and affecting the education of even more people in 
the process. To give us hope and an opportunity to consult on this issue 
and then to delay the decision and deny the current Year 5 students this 
option would be unfair! A decision needs to be made now!” 

 

(b) Petition Title:Opposition to Proposed Boundary Changes 
Dorothy Stringer/Varndean Catchment Area to Include East of Dyke 
Road for 2013/14 

 
3(ii) To receive the following paper petition notified to the council containing (22  

signatures at time of going to print)  
 
 “In response to the campaign in favour of moving the Dorothy 

Stringer/Varndean catchment to include families living east of Dyke Road we 
invite you to sign our petition opposing this change. There has been a lot of 
misinformation put out about this complex issue and we encourage you to 
(read on) and hear the other side. There is an assumption that all Stanford 
parents should support these changes, but actually if this goes ahead it will 
have a very negative impact on many children attending Stanford. So please 
help. Rather than vilifying some local schools we should be giving them 
support and addressing the issues that will help improve them.” 

2



CHILDREN & YOUNG 
PEOPLE’S CABINET 
MEMBER MEETING 
 

Agenda Item 51 
 
 

Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

 
 

 

Subject: Admissions Arrangements for Brighton and Hove 
Schools 2013/14 – Extract from the proceedings of 
the Cabinet Meeting held on 15 March 2012 

Date of Meeting: 4 April 2012 
Report of: Strategic Director; Resources 
Contact Officer: Name:  Mark Wall Tel: 29-1006 
 E-mail: mark.wall@brighton-hove.gov.uk 
Wards Affected: All  

 
CABINET 

 
4.00 pm 15 March 2012 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, HOVE TOWN HALL 
 

MINUTES 
 

Present:  Councillors Randall (Chair), Bowden, Davey, Duncan, Jarrett, J Kitcat, 
Shanks, Wakefield and West 

 
Also in attendance: Councillors G. Theobald and Mitchell. 
 
Other Members present: 
 

 
 

PART ONE 
 
 
220. ADMISSIONS ARRANGEMENTS FOR BRIGHTON AND HOVE SCHOOLS 2013/14 
 
220.1 Councillor Shanks introduced the report which detailed the proposed school admission 

arrangements for 2013/14 in Brighton and Hove.  She stated that there had been a 
consultation process and as a result some changes to the proposals had been made 
and a further consultation process was proposed for Dorothy Stringer and Varndean 
catchment areas, which meant that the existing boundary would be retained for next 
year’s intake.  She also noted that the sibling link was to be retained for children within 
the catchment areas but that it would cease for those living outside a catchment area 
from 2013. 

 
220.2 Councillor Mitchell stated that she had concerns with regard to the sibling link but 

accepted the point in relation to distance measurement.  She also noted that there was 
a need for at least one new secondary school and queried how this was to be achieved. 

 
220.3 Councillor G. Theobald stated that there was a need to take account of the impact of 

‘free’ schools and the boundaries for existing schools such as Hove Park and 

3



CABINET  15 March 2012 

 
 

  

Blatchington Mill.  He noted that Patcham High had a number of places available yet it 
was proposed to expand Dorothy Stringer and Varndean Schools and not Patcham 
High. 

 
220.4 Councillor Shanks stated that the School Organisation Plan was currently out for 

consultation and it should address a number of the points raised.  She noted that there 
was pressure for the popular schools and again was happy to ensure the next round of 
consultation included the possibility of expanding Patcham High, which was improving. 

 
220.5 The Chair then put the recommendations to the vote. 
 
220.6 RESOLVED TO RECOMMEND TO THE COUNCIL: 
 

(1) That the proposed school admission numbers set out in the consultation 
documents be adopted for the admissions year 2013/14, with the exception of 
Portslade Infant School which it is proposed will become a primary school with an 
admission number of 60, and St Nicolas’ CE Junior School which it is proposed will 
admit 60 reception children in addition to the 64 year 3 children proposed. Both of 
these proposed changes are currently going through the statutory processes in 
order to take effect in September 2013; 

 
(2) That the admission priorities for Community Schools set out in the Consultation 

documents be adopted for all age groups, with the amendments set out below; 
 
(3) That priority 1 (Children in the Care of a local authority) should be extended to 

include ‘children who were looked after, but ceased to be so because they were 
adopted (or became subject to a residence order or special guardianship order); 

 
(4) That the proposal to alter the boundary between the catchment areas for Portslade 

Aldridge Community Academy (PACA) and Blatchington Mill/Hove Park be adopted 
so that the shaded area on Map 4 of the consultation documents be included in the 
catchment area for PACA and not the catchment area for Blatchington Mill/Hove 
Park; and  

 
(5) That the proposal to amend the sibling link so that it only applies within catchment 

area be adopted, but that the protection for those living in areas which have 
changed catchment area be adopted as described in the consultation document. 

 
220.7 RESOLVED: 
 

(6) That the proposed change to the method of measuring distance for Infant, Junior 
and Primary Schools to ‘as the crow flies’ not be adopted, but that the existing 
method of measuring by the shortest available route be retained; 

 
(7) That the proposal to alter the boundary between the catchment areas for Dorothy 

Stringer/Varndean and Blatchington Mill/Hove Park not be adopted for 2013/14, but 
be postponed until 2014/15 to allow for a wider consultation to take place, and that 
the existing boundary be retained for 2013/14; 

 
(8) That the Council should review the final version of the Cardinal Newman Roman 

Catholic Secondary School admission arrangements fro 2013/14 (as amended in 

4



CABINET  15 March 2012 

 
 

  

light of the Diocesan response and parental and school responses) to decide 
whether it should comment further; 

 
(9) That the co-ordinated schemes of admission be approved; and  

 
(10) That the City boundary be retained as the relevant area for consultation for school 

admissions. 
 

5



6



CHILDREN &  

YOUNG PEOPLE’S 

CABINET MEMBER 
MEETING  

Agenda Item 51 

 
Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

 

Subject: School Admission Arrangements for 2013/14 

Date of Meeting:  15 March 2012 - Cabinet 

22 March 2012 –Council 

4 April 2012- Children& Young People’s CMM 

Report of: Strategic Director; People 

Lead Cabinet Member: Cabinet Member for Children & Young People 

Contact Officer: Name:  Gil Sweetenham Tel: 293433 

 E-mail: gil.sweetenham@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

Key Decision: Yes Forward Plan No: 28152 

Wards Affected: All  

 
FOR GENERAL RELEASE  
 
1. SUMMARY AND POLICY CONTEXT: 
 

1.1 Each year local authorities must consult upon school admission arrangements 
and school admission numbers with community schools and voluntary aided 
schools, neighbouring Local Authorities and with parents living in the City.  This 
process includes the proposed admission priorities for community schools and 
those proposed by the governing bodies of voluntary aided schools and 
academies.  This consultation takes place approximately 18 months in advance 
of the school year in which pupils will be admitted under the proposed 
arrangements.  The consultation papers for the 2013/14 admission year for 
Brighton & Hove are attached as Appendix 1.  

 
1.2 Local authorities must also set out schemes for co-ordinated admissions, 

including key dates in the admission process, and also the arrangements for 
consultation with Voluntary Aided schools in the City and with other local 
authorities.  They also establish the area (the “relevant area”) within which the 
admission consultation should take place. 

 
1.3 The consultation process must have been concluded by 1st March 2012, with a 

minimum of 8 weeks consultation time.  This requirement has been fulfilled.  The 
City Council must have reached its decisions and confirmed its admission 
arrangements for 2013/14 by 15th April 2012 in order to conform to the 
requirements of the School Admissions Code.   

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 

 That cabinet recommends the following to full Council for approval: 
 

7



 

 

2.1 That the proposed school admission numbers set out in the consultation 
documents be adopted for the admissions year 2013/14, with the exception of 
Portslade Infant School which it is proposed will become a primary school with an 
admission number of 60, and St Nicolas’ CE Junior School which it is proposed 
will admit 60 reception children in addition to the 64 year 3 children proposed. 
Both of these proposed changes are currently going through the statutory 
processes in order to take effect in September 2013.  

 
2.2 That the admission priorities for Community Schools set out in the Consultation 

documents be adopted for all age groups, with the amendments set out below.      
 
2.3 That priority 1 (Children in the Care of a local authority) should be extended to 

include ‘children who were looked after, but ceased to be so because they were 
adopted (or became subject to a residence order or special guardianship order)’.  
This is a new legal requirement included in the 2012 School Admissions Code.  
Children who have been adopted away from their birth family will therefore no 
longer need to be included in priority 2 as they will fall into priority 1.  This change 
applies to all age groups. 

 
2.4   That the proposal to alter the boundary between the catchment areas for 

Portslade Aldridge Community Academy (PACA) and Blatchington Mill/Hove 
Park be adopted so that the shaded area on Map 4 of the consultation 
documents be included in the catchment area for PACA and not the catchment 
area for Blatchington Mill/Hove Park. 

 
2.5 That the proposal to amend the sibling link so that it only applies within 

catchment area be adopted, but that the protection for those living in areas which 
have changed catchment area be adopted as described in the consultation 
document 

 
 That Cabinet approves the following: 
 
2.6  That the proposal to change the method of measuring distance for Infant, Junior 

and Primary Schools to ‘as the crow flies’ not be adopted, but that the existing 
method of measuring by the shortest available route be retained. 

 
2.7 That the proposal to alter the boundary between the catchment areas for Dorothy 

Stringer/Varndean and Blatchington Mill/Hove Park not be adopted for 2013/14, 
but be postponed until 2014/15 to allow for a wider consultation to take place, 
and that the existing boundary be retained for 2013/14. 

 
2.8 That the Council should review the final version of the Cardinal Newman Roman 

Catholic Secondary School admission arrangements for 2013-2014 (as amended 
in light of the Diocesan response and parental and school responses) to decide 
whether it should comment further.   

 
2.9  That the co-ordinated schemes of admission be approved. 
 
2.10  That the City boundary be retained as the relevant area for consultation for 

school admissions. 
 

8



 

 

3. RELEVANT BACKGROUND INFORMATION/CHRONOLOGY OF KEY 
EVENTS: 

  
3.1 The admission numbers in the consultation reflect those previously agreed for 

2012/13.   
 
3.2 The decision was taken at Cabinet on 19 January 2012 to carry out a formal 

consultation on the proposals to make St Peter’s Community Infant School into a 
one-form entry primary school, and to make Portslade Infant School and St 
Nicolas’ CE Junior School into two two form entry primary schools, to resolve the 
disparity in junior school provision in South Portslade. If approved these changes 
would take effect from September 2013. 

 
3.3 It is proposed to reduce the admission number at West Blatchington Primary 

School from 90 to 60 as there is now sufficient provision in other parts of Hove 
and the temporary accommodation needed to maintain the limit of 90 will be 
needed elsewhere.  

 
3.4 The proposed admission arrangements and priorities for community primary and 

secondary schools are set out in detail in the attached Appendix 1, the 
consultation document sent to schools, neighbouring local authorities and the 
diocesan authorities.  Maps 1-4 show the areas involved.  Map 5 shows the full 
city including all proposed changes. The Brighton Aldridge Community Academy 
and Portslade Aldridge Community Academy will retain the same admission 
priorities as Community Secondary Schools for the admissions year 2013/14, 
although they act as their own admission authorities.  

 
3.5 In the course of the school and governor consultation process the Council asked 

schools to use their newsletters and other forms of regular parental 
communications to inform parents of the parental consultation process via the 
Council website (and hard copy if required).  The Council also fulfilled its legal 
responsibility to publish a newspaper notice about the consultation via a public 
notice in the Argus on 12 December 2011.  The parental consultation was 
published on the website and was available via a link to the Council’s 
consultation portal.  This is attached as Appendix 2.  

 
3.6 The co-ordinated schemes of admission for primary and secondary schools 

(Appendices 3,4 and 5) set out the admission arrangements and relevant dates 
for each part of the school admission exercise and the arrangements for 
coordination between admission authorities.  The overall purpose of co-
ordination is to ensure that each pupil receives one offer of a school place, so 
that different admission authorities are not holding open places for pupils that will 
not be taken up.  It also ensures that the admission process takes place in a 
timely fashion.  The in-year arrangements are not subject to set time scales, so 
the same document can be used from year to year, although annual consultation 
will still take place. 

 
3.7 Periodically the LA must determine what is known as the “relevant area for 

consultation”.  This area will include the schools and other admission authorities 
(such as voluntary aided schools) that should be consulted on admission 
arrangements.  A relevant area may be either the LA area, less or more than 

9



 

 

that, or may include part of neighbouring LA areas.  The whole of the LA must be 
included in one or more relevant areas.  Some larger LAs sub-divide into smaller 
areas for consultation purposes.  In Brighton & Hove the relevant area has been 
set as the city boundary.  Whilst there is some cross-border movement of pupils, 
it has not been seen as significant enough to warrant a cross-border relevant 
area.  The proposal in this year’s consultation is to retain a relevant area co-
terminus with the city boundary. 

 
4. CONSULTATION 

  
4.1 The Council scrutinised the Voluntary Aided (VA) Schools proposed admission 

arrangements for 2013/14.  VA schools are required to consult their religious 
authority (in this case the Diocesan Authority) before consulting others.  However 
it was noted that the proposed changes to admission arrangements for Cardinal 
Newman Roman Catholic VA Secondary School have also resulted in a number 
of comments from other schools and parents.   These issues are addressed in 
Appendix 6.  The Council will review the final document published by the 
Governing Body before deciding whether it should comment or act further. 

 
4.2 Parental responses to the consultation are set out in Appendix 6.   
 
4.3 School responses to the consultation are set out in Appendix 6.  

   
4.4  No responses to the Councils proposed arrangements for Community Schools 

have yet been received from neighbouring local authorities or the Church of 
England or Roman Catholic Diocesan authorities.    

 
5. FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS: 
 
5.1 Financial Implications:  

 It is not possible to quantify in detail the financial implications of these     
recommendations.  However, any changes to admission arrangements or 
patterns may impact on the numbers of pupils at individual schools and therefore 
individual school budget allocations which are largely driven by pupil numbers. 

 
 Finance Officer Consulted: Louise Hoten                                 Date: 06/03/2012 
 

 Legal Implications: 
  
5.2      Section 88C of the School Standards and Framework Act 1998 as amended by 

the Education and Skills Act 2008 requires admission authorities to determine 
before the beginning of the school year, the admission arrangements which are 
to apply for that year.  The determination must be preceded by consultation with 
the Governing Bodies of Schools within the area of the LA for which the LA is the 
admission authority, with parents and with neighbouring admission authorities.  
Consultation must be completed by 1st March in the year preceding the 
admission round, and should be for a period of no less than 8 weeks. Admission 
Authorities must determine their admission arrangements following that 
consultation by 15th April. Admission arrangements must conform to the 
Admissions Code which sets out acceptable and unacceptable admission 
arrangements and priorities. The new School Admissions Code 2012 came into 

10



 

 

force on 1 February 2012 and applies to admission arrangements for the 2013-
2014 academic year. The new Code now provides that any person or body who 
considers that any maintained school admission arrangements are unlawful, or 
not in compliance with the Code relevant law relating to admissions can make an 
objection to the Schools Adjudicator.  

 
 Lawyer Consulted: Serena Kynaston  Date: 27/02/2012 
  
 
 

 Equalities Implications:  
 
5.3 Planning and consultation for school admissions procedures and school places 

and the operation of the admission process are conducted in such a way as to 
avoid potentially discriminatory admissions priorities or planning processes.  
The city council and voluntary aided school and academy governing bodies 
must be mindful of bad practice with regard to equalities issues as described in 
the School Admissions Code of Practice. 

 

 
 Sustainability Implications:  

 
5.4 School admission arrangements are intended so far as it is possible to provide 

pupils with local places where they have asked for them.  The planning of 
school places for the City takes into account the changing population pattern 
and resultant demand for places.  The current pattern of parental preference is 
reflected in different schools operating both over and under capacity.   In 
planning for school places the Council will have regard to sustainability priorities 
and seek to provide local places and places which are accessible by safe 
walking and where possible cycling routes and public transport wherever this is 
possible.   
 

 
 Crime & Disorder Implications:  

 
5.5 Balanced school communities with firm parental support contribute to 

orderly and harmonious communities. 
 
 

 Risk and Opportunity Management Implications:  
 
5.6 Any change to school attendance patterns and pupil numbers will impact 

directly on resource allocation both revenue and capital, and on the Council’s 
ability to meet parental expectations on school places.  Pupil data and broader 
population data is used to identify the numbers of school places required and 
where they should be located.  This feeds into the capital programme so that 
resources are allocated where they will have the most beneficial effect. 

 

 
 Corporate / Citywide Implications: 

 

11



 

 

5.7 The allocation of school places affects all families in all parts of the City and can 
influence where people choose to live.  Failure to obtain the desired choice of 
school can create a strong sense of grievance.  The process of expressing a 
preference and if disappointed, entering an appeal can create intense anxiety 
for many families in the City.   Admission arrangements together with school 
place planning are framed in such a way as to be mindful of supporting the 
needs of communities. 

 
6. EVALUATION OF ANY ALTERNATIVE OPTION(S):  

  
6.1 The City Council is required in law to review its school admission arrangements 

every year, although the new School Admissions (Admission Arrangements and 
Co-ordination of Admission Arrangements) Regulations 2012 now provide that if 
an admissions authority does not propose any change to admission 
arrangements the duty to consult on arrangements has been increased from 
every three to every seven years.  The consultation is intended to identify 
alternative proposals for admission arrangements.  Issues raised by schools and 
parents will be set out in the appendices to this report.  

 
7. REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 

  
7.1 The City Council must conform to legislative requirements on the publication of 

admission arrangements which reflect the requirements of the Admissions Code.  
The recommendations ensure the City Council’s compliance, and reflect the body 
of debate and consultation which has taken place around admission 
arrangements in Brighton & Hove this year and in previous years. 

 
 
 
 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 

 
Appendices: 
 
1. Admission consultation document for schools including proposed admission 

numbers.  

 
2. Parental consultation document. 
 

3. Coordinated scheme of admissions – secondary. 
 
4. Coordinated scheme of admissions – primary. 

 

5. Coordinated scheme of admissions – in year 
 

6. Summary of school and parental responses to the consultation (to be circulated 
separately). 

 
 

Documents in Members’ Rooms 
 
1. Consultation responses from schools and parents. 

12



 

 

 
Background Documents 
 

1. Consultation documents from schools and parents. 
 

 

13



14


	Agenda
	46 Petitions
	51 School Admission Arrangements 2013/14
	Admissions paper for CMM 40412


